



Matti Ylä-Mononen

Partner

COUNTRY MANAGING PARTNER

matti.yla-mononen@dlapiper.com

Helsinki

T: +358 9 4176 0432

F: +358 9 4176 0417

M: +358 50 514 9777

Matti Ylä-Mononen practices mainly in the field of Corporate and M&A. He has years of experience in advising Finnish and international clients on a broad variety of transactions and general corporate work, including private and public M&A, capital markets, private equity and venture capital investments, management buyouts (MBOs), re-organisations and commercial agreements.

In recent years, Matti has conducted private and public M&A work in the aviation, financial services, communications, food, Information Technologies (IT), media and life science sectors.

Matti has been acknowledged as one of the top M&A and capital markets experts in Finland in all leading international legal directories.

LANGUAGES SPOKEN

- English
- Finnish
- Swedish

CREDENTIALS

Prior Experience

- 2008 to 2017, Partner, Head of Corporate (Finland and Nordics), international law firm
- 2005 to 2008, Partner, Head of Corporate, Finnish law firm
- 1998 to 2005, Partner, Finnish law firm
- 1994 to 1997, Senior Associate, Finnish law firm

RELATED SERVICES

- Corporate
- Mergers and Acquisitions

RELATED SECTORS

- Financial Services
- Energy and Natural Resources
- Life Sciences
- Media, Sport and Entertainment

LANGUAGES SPOKEN

English Finnish
Swedish

Recognitions

- *Chambers Global*, 2017
- *Chambers Europe*, 2017
- *Legal 500*, 2016
- *IFLR 1000*, 2016

Education

- Court training, 1993 to 1994
- University of Helsinki, Master of Laws, 1991

Memberships

- Finnish Bar Association
- Finnish Businessmen's Association
- International Bar Association